## STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

## May 9, 2008 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of May 9, 2008 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present: Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman

Ronald Bish, Contractor

Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman

David Munsill, Journeyman Douglas A. Reid, Journeyman Raymond a. Turri, Contractor Eric B. Collett, Public Member

John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician

Members Absent: Stephen W. Knight, Public Member

Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman

Member Vacancy: This Board currently has two (2) Public Members

DCP Staff Present: Richard Hurlburt, Director

Occupational & Professional Licensing Division

Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Secretary

General Public:

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, June 13, 2008 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit <a href="https://www.ct.gov/dcp">www.ct.gov/dcp</a>.

8:30 a.m. Call to order, and remind everyone to place their cell phones on "silent".

- 1. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:
  - a. The Minutes of Meeting of April 11, 2008 were reviewed and amended. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Yusza 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve the Minutes as Amended.
- 2. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request:
  - a. Steve Minicucci- Owner of Mr. Sparky Electrical Co. Seeking a waiver of hardship for an employee (Matthew Rose) to take the E1 exam without waiting the 2 years that is required. Mr. Rose will be eligible to take his E1 exam on 9/26/08. The current E1 is resigning. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny the request due to no hardship presented.
  - b. Dominick Santarsiero Seeking approval from the Electrical Board to clarify a copyright statement from Mike Holt. Chairman Vallieres will present the materials/book to the continuing education providers at a special meeting in May.
- 3. Request to Appear Before the Board:
  - a. Richard Silva E2 Applicant It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
  - b. Jesse S. MacDonald E2 applicant It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
  - c. William Blake E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
  - d. Marek Boltruczuk E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Munsil 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application, and referred him to DOL to seek credit for previous experience.
  - e. Jeff S. Ebel C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Reid 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.

- f. Abraham Jacob- E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of code & theory. He was instructed to take a 36 hour Code class, and the reapply.
- g. Daniel T. Mahoney L5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience//training.
- h. Kenneth A. Maury C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Yusza, Board Member Turri 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- i. Shane M. Morneau E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. No Show
- j. Sean Rice C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training
- k. Adam Mahoney E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Reid 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to approve his application, and refer Botticelli Electric to the Trade Practice Division for investigation.
- 4. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today: None
- 5. CHRO Applicants: None
- 6. CHRO Renewals: None
- 7. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- 8. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person: None
- 9. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 10. Request for Reinstatement: None
- 11. Request for Reconsideration:
  - a. In the Matter of B & B Electric Contractors, Inc. Docket No. 04-263 It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to grant a reconsideration of the Final Decision Order.
  - b. In the Matter of Steven Beecher Docket No. 04-395. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Johnson 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to grant a reconsideration of the Final Decision Order.

- 12. Request to Suspend: None
- 13. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
- 14. Settlements Agreements: None
- 15. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 16. Notice of Continuance: None
- 17. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 18. Request to Revise: None
- 19. Request to Reopen: None
- 20. Review of Examination Results:
  - a. Chairman Vallieres requested that the Exam Results Report is reviewed at all Electrical Examining Work Board meetings.
- 21. Electrical None
- 22. TV & Radio: None
- 23. Review of Correspondence:
  - a. Summary Order from the US Court of Appeals Regarding Stephen Beecher & B & B Electric Contractors, Inc. was reviewed
  - b. Evaluation form for Education Course was reviewed
  - c. Old Electrical Board Minutes of Meeting held on 6/9/89 was tabled until a later date.
  - d. Correspondence from Municipal Electrical Inspectors of MA, RI & NH regarding a Multi State Meeting was reviewed
  - e. Correspondence of Reciprocal Electrical Apprentice & Journeyman Requirement Comparison was reviewed
  - f. Correspondence from Corning re: installation of Corning Cable systems was tabled until 6/13/08.

## 24. Old Business:

- a. Correspondence carried over from April's meeting Re: Contractor of Record was tabled until 6/13/08
- b. Department of Consumer Protection Chapter 416 Regulations was tabled until further notice

## 25. New Business:

- a. Board Members gave an overview of the PSI Exam Review. Board Member Reid stated that the two days were very productive. Constructive changes to questions were made, and PSI presented well and the staff was very impressive. Board Member stated that the National approach in testing PSI was well organized. The session was very informative. In addition it was reported that PSI will provide a report of each category that applicants are failing.
- 26. Formal Administrative Hearings: None
- 27. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
- 28. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 29. Adjournment: It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Reid 2<sup>nd</sup>, and the vote carried to adjourn the meeting at 11:34 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie R. Pinkney, Secretary State Electrical Examining Work Board